Jesús Díaz Front End Developer

Mexico City, Mexico. (+52)55-8791-6731 jesus.goron@gmail.com

http://greensounds.com.mx

About my latest work

My mainly task is to develop fully responsive Wordpress themes for the agency clients. I also develop ADA sites, which are accesible mirrors of the Wordpress Themes.

I'm a 28 year old mexican developer, I speak fluent English and I have great written skills. I'm self taught and very passionate about learning new web technologies. I love traveling, playing soccer and reading. I consider myself a very organized, responsable and great team player.

Work Experience

Front End Developer, NextClient.

California, US -- August 2019 - now.

My responsibilities go from fixing PHP and javascript bugs to the development of Wordpress themes and ADA sites mainly

Accomplishments

- Develop several Wordpress Themes.
- Help to develop some PHP components to accelerate the creation of ADA sites.
- Develop high speed home pages by creating a small UI called MHMI.

Front End Developer, TELMEX.

Mexico City, MX -- April 2017 - May 2019.

Telmex is the biggest telecommunications company in Mexico. Worked as a part of the development team. Worked on creating internal web applications for other different departments of the company, some of the web applications include a dynamic dashboard that shows the main statistics for TELMEX libraries and a react application that built templates that allow users to create websites, kind of what Wix does.

Accomplishments

- Develop all the Front End Part of a dynamic Dashboard that shows the main statistics of TELMEX libraries. CSS was made via Flexbox and data vizualization was made via Chart.js and Axios for AJAX calls.
- Develop a fully react application that allows users to create one page sites. Stack for this application includes React JS, Redux, React Router, etc. This application highly increased productibity for building small websites because a common user can develop small sites instead of relaying on a developer.
- -Develop several internal sites that allow TELMEX sellers to check all the services they can offer.

Front End Developer, CLEAR LAC

Mexico City, MX -- May 2016 - Dic 2016.

CLEAR LAC, is a public center that offers different courses and programs for the evaluation of public policies, applied research and the dissemination of knowledge. My main task in CLEAR LAC was fixing the CSS problems that the template had. Once the problems were solved I re-designed the template and also implemented some plugins that increased the functionality of the website.

Accomplishments

- -Develop a new template for the website (Wordpress).
- -Increased the speed of the website

Education

ICONOS, Mexico 2015-2017 Master in Communication with Virtual Media

UNITEC, Mexico Bachelors in Communication 2010-2013

Skills

- Vanilla JS
- HTML5
- CSS3 (Flexbox, CSS Grid, Responsive Design)
- React JS
- Data Visualization (Chart.js D3.js)
- Wordpress
- Laravel (PHP)
- Self taught

Languages

- Spanish Native
- English (lelts Overall Band 6.5)